Minutes of Budget Workshop Wednesday, February 5, 2025 The Board of Trustees Jarrell ISD

A Budget Workshop of the Board of Trustees of Jarrell ISD was held Wednesday, February 5, 2025, beginning at 6:00 PM in the Jarrell ISD Administration, 504 N. 5th Street, Jarrell, TX 76537.

Members Present: Jenny Arnold, Ginger Martinez, Jennifer Gadison, and Tamara Dozier Members Absent: Dave Lovelace and Cliff Tschoerner

1. Call to Order, Establishment of Quorum

Jenny Arnold Board President, called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. She affirmed a quorum of board members was present and the notice of the meeting was posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 551.

2. Pledge to American and Texas Flags

3. Public Comments

- Adjourn to Closed Session: The Board may recess into Closed Session for purposes permitted by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Tex. Gov't Code Sections 551.082(a)(2).
 A. Level III Hearing Complaint of Krystal Cabla
- 5. Return to Open Session and Take Action if Needed on Closed Session Items
 - A. Consideration and Possible Action Regarding Level III Complaint of Krystal Cabla A motion was made by Tamara Dozier and seconded by Ginger Martinez to deny the grievance appeal and the relief requested. Motion passed unanimously.

6. Communication and Informational Items

A. Jarrell Ranch Middle School Attendance Zones Revision presented by Laura Buckley

7. Action Items

- A. Consideration and Possible Approval of Resolution Regarding Wage Payments During Emergency School Closings presented by Bob Mabry. A motion was made by Ginger Martinez and seconded by Tamara Dozier to approve the recommended Jarrell ISD Resolution of the Board regarding Wage Payments During Emergency School Closings as presented. Motion passed with three votes and one abstain.
- B. Consideration and Possible Action Regarding the Appointment or Special Election to Fill the Place 2 Vacancy on the Board of Trustees.
 A motion was made by Jennifer Gadison and seconded by Tamara Dozier to take action with Option One (Appointment) to Fill the Place 2 Vacancy on the Board of Trustees. Motion passed unanimously.

C. Consideration and Possible Approval of Resolution for Legislative Priorities for the 89th Legislature. A motion was made by Ginger Martinez to be it further resolved that the Board of Trustees of Jarrell Independent School District, as a member of TACS and its member schools, respectfully and urgently seek that the members of the 89th Legislature prioritize and invest in Texas public schools, placing the education, safety, and success of Texas youth as the highest priority to secure a better future for Texas. Motion passed unanimously.

8. Budget Workshop #1

- 9. Adjourn to Closed Session: The Board may recess into Closed Session for purposes permitted by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Tex. Gov't Code Sections 551.001 et seq., 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.075, 551.076, 551.082, 551.083, 551.084
 - A. Texas Government Code 551.074; Discussion of Personnel
 - B. Texas Government Code 551.072; Discussion of Purchase, Exchange, Lease or Value of Real Property
 - C. Texas Government Code 551.074; Discussion regarding Roles and Duties of a Public Officer or Employee

10. Return to Open Session and Take Action if Needed on Closed Session Items

- A. Possible Action on Personnel
 - 1. Consideration and Possible Action on Employing Personnel. A motion was made by Tamara Dozier and seconded by Ginger Martinez on personnel recommendations for employment as presented. Motion passed unanimously.

11. Adjournment

A motion was made by Ginger Martinez and seconded by Jennifer Gadison to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed unanimously.

APPROVED:

PRESIDENT

SECRETARY